
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Mayor, and City Council Members 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE March 3, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Notice of Vacancies – Finance and Audit Committee and Economic 

Development Committee 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City of Beaumont currently has two (2) committee seat vacancies for the following: 

 

Finance and Audit Committee – Resident / Business Owner Member, and 

Economic Development Committee – Beaumont Business Community Member.  

 

The Finance and Audit Committee, Resident / Business Owner Member must either 

reside within the City of Beaumont or own a business within the City. This seat is a two- 

year term, expiring January 2022.  

 

The Economic Development Committee, Beaumont Business Community Member must 

be an owner or representative of a business or organization. This seat is a partial-year 

term, expiring January 2021. 

 

Applications will be made available online at www.Beaumontca.gov.  

Fiscal Impact: 

No fiscal impact. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Direct staff to post notices regarding the vacancies until filled.  

 

http://www.beaumontca.gov/

